

①

In the court of Shri. Special Land
Acquisition Officer No. 10, Sangli. Award under Sec. 11 of the
Land Acquisition Act. 1894 as amended on 24-9-84 (Act. No. 68
of 1984) in respect of lands of village Koregaon Taluka ulalwa.
District Sangli

No. LAQ/SR. 10-132
Office of the Special Land
Acquisition Officer No. 10,
Sangli, Mahasul Bhavan Miraj
Dated:- 1/11/85

A W A R D

A) Introduction

1) Title of Award

Acquisition of lands out of village Koregaon
Taluka ulalwa due to acqur of lands from the benefitted zone,
for the projected affected persons of Chandoli Dam; District
Sangli.

2) PARTICULARS OF NOTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 4 AND 6 OF THE
LAND ACQUISITION ACT. :-

a) NOTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE L.A. ACT.

Notification under
Section 4 of the Land
Acquisition Act.

Published on page No. 999
CH-2212/1984
of the Maharashtra Government
Gazette part I, No. 2021/81/5R-112
dated 9/11/1984

Corrigendum/Erratum to the
section 4 Notification.

Published on page No. -----
----- of Maharashtra Government
Gazette Pune Dn. Suppliment part I.
No. -----
dated -----.

b) NOTIFICATION UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE L.A. ACT.

Notification under section

Published on page No. 2241/2242
CH-572/1985 of the
Maharashtra Government Gazette
Pune Dn. Suppliment part I
No. 2021/82/5R/52/85
Dated 8/8/1985

DETAILS OF LANDS FINALLY NOTIFIED ON ACQUISITION :

District : Sangli, Tahsil : ulalwa Village : Koregaon
S.No.s / Gat Nos. :-

100/2

0-81

- 3 -

The lands under acquisition were got measured jointly by the representatives of the ~~Acquisition~~ Acquiring Body and the Survey Department. The result of the measurement work has been mentioned in the Plane-Table sheet and the joint Measurement Certificate. None of the interested persons raised any objection to the measurement so carried out and hence the area shown in the joint measurement Certificate in respect of the land under acquisition is taken as true area for the purpose of awarding compensation amount.

3) NOTICES AND OWNERSHIP :-

After publication of notification under section 6 Public notice under section 9(1) (2) of the Land Acquisition Act was published in the village Chawadi, Tahsil office and the land under acquisition. Similarly individual notices under section 9(3) (4) were served on the interested persons requiring them to state the nature of their interest in the land under acquisition and their claims for compensation and objections if any to the measurement made under section 8 of the Land Acquisition Act.

In response to the notices the khatedars have not raised any objection to the proposed acquisition.

OWNERSHIP :-

The entries in the Record Rights (V.F.VII-XII) village Record 8-A are taken as base for deciding ownership. There is no dispute about the ownership of the land under acquisition.

SITUATION AND DESCRIPTION :-

The lands are situated near/~~too~~ far from the gaathan ~~-----~~ Koregaon. The lands do not have prospects for being used as non-agricultural lands in future. During the course of the site inspection it was also observed that there is no building activity in the area under acquisition. The lands are therefore treated as agricultural lands for the purpose of valuation. The lands under acquisition are jirayat and Bagayat type.

DESCRIPTION

The population of the village ~~Koregaon~~ according to 1971 census. The maximum assessment per hectare of the land under acquisition as noted on the head of the village form I is as under.

Contd - 5

Jirayat Land Rs.
Bagayat Land Rs.
Tari Land Rs.

The lands are classified as Bagayat and Jirayat lands. Because the potential of bagayat land is always greater for fetching high market value.

CLASSIFICATION OF LANDS :-

Taking into consideration the assessment of the lands. under acquisition, their fertility and actual use as either bagayat or jirayat the lands are classified as under, The per hectare assessment statement appended to this Award may also be seen for this purpose.

10) POT KHARAB LANDS :-

Some part of the below mentioned lands is por kharab.

Survey Nos. :-

The statement showing the survey numbers under acquisition their area and their per acre assessment and classification is prepared and enclosed.

D) C L A I M S :-

The statement showing the claims made by the interested persons who remained present in response to the notices under section 9 of the Land Acquisition Act is enclosed (Annexure 'A'). The remarks in respect of the claims are recorded in the last column.

E) EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF CLAIMS :-

The interested persons who were present during the enquiry under section 9 of the Land Acquisition have not adduced any evidence for valuation of the land under acquisition. However, they have stated that the lands under acquisition may be valued at the present market rate prevailing in the locality. Their request should be considered after observing all the formalities.

F) EVIDENCE BY ACQUIRING BODY :-

The acquiring body has not adduced any evidence regarding the valuation of the lands under acquisition.

G) PANCH VALUATION :-

In the panchanama dated 29/10/85 the circle Inspector has made the valuation of the lands under acquisition.

- | | |
|---------------------|-----|
| 1) Bagayat Superior | Rs. |
| 2) Bagayat Medium | Rs. |
| 3) Bagayat Medium | Rs. |
- 40,000 per ac*

The sales data collected shows variation tremendously. The reason is that this village is situated near Warma River. It is completely a Bagyal-village in the sense that lift irrigation schemes are in operation; ^{everywhere in this village.} Most of the land is rich in soil & also not being black cotton soil, does not suffer from drawback of water logging.

The sales data ~~above~~ shows a great price line bet. Rs. 15000 P.H. and 76000 P.H. The sales showing price line ~~above~~ bet. 45000 P.H. to 76000 P.H. do not represent proper sales as they are the sales for smaller pieces i.e. 10 guntas 17 guntas, ~~30 guntas~~ etc.

The sale at Gr. No. 10 shows that the area of 1 H, 4 Ares was sold for 30000 Rs; ~~but~~ which is a big area. This was sold in the year 1979. In the year 81, another sale took place for 26 ~~guntas~~ guntas which fetched price of Rs. 33,000 P.H. These two Gr. No.s are considerably near

to the presently acquired land. If we rely on these sales & give some weightage to the further ~~for~~ increase of price ~~in~~ in the year 1984. The increase ~~can be~~ cannot be less than at least 2000 P.H. more than the sales in the year 1981. The real representative price ~~will be~~ will be Rs. 35,000/- P.H. for this class of land assessing Rs. 10 P.H. to 12 P.H. I, therefore ~~offer~~ offer Rs. 35,000 P.H. for this

The sales at Gr. No. 2 & 4 being very low, I am not considering them at all.

- 4) Jirayat superior Rs.
- 5) Jirayat medium Rs.
- 6) Jirayat Inferior Rs.

The

The valuation is made according to the estimation of the panchas. The Circle Inspector has not divided the lands in various group on the baiss of their soil classification and fertility of land. Moreover it is an estimation and not correct valuation. The panchas have not produced any oral or documentary evidence in cupport of their estimation of the land valuation. The panchanama made by the Circle Inspector, will not be useful for fixing the proper valuation of the lands under acquisition. I, therefore, discard the panchanama.

PREPARATION OF SALES PLAN :-

The map showing the sale transaction that took place in the vicinity of the kand under acquisition is prepared and kept on record.

VALUATION :-

The material date for valuing the lands under acquisition is the date of publication of the notification under Section 4 of the Land Acquisition Act. In this case notification under section 4 was published in the Maharashtra Government Gazette on 29/3/1984 and therefore, this date is the material date for vlauing the lands under acquisition.

A Statement showing sales that took place in the last 3 to 5 years prior to publication of section 4 notification is prepared. It will show how the market value prevailed of the lands or of the lands in the ficinity in those 3 to 5 years

Sr. No.	Date of Sale	Assht P. H	Value P. H	Other Cal. No	Bagayat.
1)	6/2/1984	12-24	26,000	25 250 (19000) - 848	
2)	10/1/1983	10-8)	15,000	11 250 (9000) - 895-1091	
3)	11/11/1982	11-20	50,000	90 250 (5000) - 1039	
4)	20/9/1982	12-00	15,000	20 250 (3000) - 65-	
5)	11/5/1982	12-50	45,000	11 250 (20000) - 385-	
6)	5/4/1982	11-96	21,000	81 250 (1617000) - 164	
7)	30/4/1982	11-41	58,000	96 250 (100000) - 266	
8)	6/1/1982	12-25	62,500	21 250 (15000) - 143	
9)	16/11/1981	12-98	33,000	21 250 (10000) - 48	
10)	29/5/1979	14-24	29,000	9.8 250 (30000) - 4.3	

Statement showing the average assessment of the lands to be acquired for the

Village:- *Koregaon* Tahsil:- *Waiwada* District:- *Sangli.*

S.No.	Sy.No.	Area to be acquired		Assess- -ment.		Asstt. per Hector		Class of land.
		H.	R.	Rs.	Ps.	Rs.	Ps.	
1	2	3		4		5		6
	<i>100/2</i>	<i>0-81</i>		<i>10-06</i>		<i>12-112</i>		<i>Kotayal.</i> <i>Bayayal)</i>

<u>Class of Land</u>	<u>Rate per hectare.</u>
1) Bagayat Class I	Rs.
2) Bagayat Class II	Rs. 35000/-
3) Bagayat Class III	Rs.
4) Bagayat Class IV	Rs.
5) Jirayat class I	Rs.
6) Jirayat Class II	Rs.
7) Jirayat Class III	Rs.
8) Jirayat Class IV	Rs.
9) Sugarcane lands	Rs.

As regards Por-Khabab area compensation should be paid at the rate of Rs. 80/- per acre i.e. Rs. 200/- per hectare.

STRUCTURES :-

The following structures and construction are coming under the acquisition in the present case.

Sr. No.	Survey No.	Name of the Kabjedar.	Name of the owner of structure.	Type of stru-	Valuation fixed
1	2	3	4	5	6

- 8 -

The structures are valued by the competent authorities and therefore the valuation can safely be depended. I, therefore approve the same.

AREA UNDER STRUCTURES :-

As regards area under and surrounded by structures in Bagayat lands, it is treated as Jirayat land of respective class and where there is pot-kharab area in such lands it is assumed that, such structure is in Pot-kharab.

The statement showing the details of structure nature of construction, valuation details etc. is appended to the Award.

W E L L S :-

Ref

P I P E - L I N E S :-

Ref

~~TERR~~
TREES :-

Not

- ?

TALS :-

Not

FENCING COMPOUND WALLS ETC. :-

There are no fencing or compound walls in the lands under acquisition. The question of awarding compensation on this account will not therefore arise.

DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF (i) SEVERENCE (ii) INJURIOUS AFFECTIONS (iii) LOSS OF ~~BU~~ BUSINESS, GOOD WILL ETC.

The interested persons are not entitled to damages in ~~fre~~ form of compensation in this respect, as no severence are formed nor there is loss of business or good will and injurious affection on account of present acquisition.

INAM - LANDS :-

The following types of Inam lands are coming under acquisition.

Not

FENCING COMPOUND WALLS ETC. :-

There are no fencing or compound walls in the lands under acquisition. The question of awarding compensation on this account will not therefore arise.

DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF (i) SEVERENCE (ii) INJURIOUS AFFECTIONS (iii) LOSS OF ~~BU~~ BUSINESS, GOOD WILL ETC.

- 1) Class III Deosthan Inam.
- 2) Class V Deshmukh, Deshpande and Kulkarni Inam.
- 3) Class VI-A Gurao and Lohar Inam.
- 4) Class VI-B, Patil Inam.
- 5) Class VI-B Chougula Mahar Inam.

In case of regaranted Inam Lands other than Inferior Inam lands 20 times the assessment should be recovered being the conversion value and cordited to Government. In case of refranted inferior village Inam lands, amount equal to 10 times the assessment should be recovered as conversion value and credited to Government if same is not paid previously.

S.No.	Kind of Inam Land	S.NO.	Area		Asstt		Amount of conversion value to be recovered.	R E M A R K S
			H.	A.	Rs.	Ps.		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7		

net

A P P O R T I O N M E N T :-

Statement showing the apportionment of compensation payable to the interested persons is enclosed.

E N C U M B R A N C E S :-

As per extracts from the Record of Rights of the lands under acquisition it is seen that, there is no encumbrance on the following lands.

ref

T E N A N T S :-

ref

S O L A T I U M +

Besides the market value of the land under acquisition statutory solatium of 30% should be paid to the interested persons for compulsory nature of acquisition as per section 32(2) of the Land Acquisition Act. Special component of 12%. The Amended Act 68, of 1984 directs that 12% component should be given on the market value for the period of publication of Section 4 notification or date of taking possession whichever earlier to the date of Award should also be payment to the owner of the land in acquisition which is hereby offered.

P O S S E S S I O N +

The possession of the land under acquisition has not been handed over to the Acquiring Body so far, under the provision of the Land Acquisition Act.

PAYMENT OF ADVANCE COMPENSATION :-

Advance paid previously on the date 31/3/1984 has been adeducted and remaining amount is hereby paid for the concered khatedar.

DETAILS OF VALUATION :-

1) Land Valie	Rs.	26,130-00	28352-00
2) Structures.	Rs.	-	-
3) Wells	Rs.	-	-
4) 30% solatium,	Rs.	8019-00	8505-00
5) Capitalised value	Rs.	305-90	1688-52
of Nuksan.		100-00	100-00
Grand Total		35,154-90	38,643-52
AWARD :-		22,154-90	25,643-52

I, therefore, declare that,

i) the true area of the land under acquisition is 81 Areas. thirty eight

ii) Total amount of compensation payable Rs. thousand one hundred forty four and paise only only.

iii) Apportionment according to apportionment statement enclosed.

thousand six hundred
forty three & paise
only

The lands having been finally acquired, shall vest in Government free from all encumbrances, equities and tenures and lawfully subsisting in favour of any person, other than Government.

The previous approval of the Commissioner, Pune Dn. Pune has been obtained for this Award as required by Section 11 of the Land Acquisition Act. 1894.

Place:- Sangli.

Special Land Acquisition Officer,
No. 10, Sangli.

Date :-

SBN:-85629

कोरेगाव पुर्तगादत प्रस्ताव क्र. १२२.

दिनांक

१०/३/६५

क. खेपट्टो,

कोरेगाव

१३२

आम्ही जाली सह्या करणार पवलाक रा. तालुका बाळा. कोरेगाव
 लिहून देतो की, आम्ही पंच, मंडल निरिक्षक विजेश मुनी सपा दन आ धिकारी
 क्रमांक १० सांगली याची बाळावन सांगीतले की, मे. विजेश मुनी सपा दन
 आ धिकारी क्र. १० सांगली याचे कडोल आ देश क्रमांक एल.अ.व्यु- एस्कार-
 तारीख ----- प्रमाणे माजे ----- तालुका ----- येथील जमोनी

सपा दन करणेत आलेल्या असुन त्या जमोनीचा कच्चा संव्धोत
 जमोन सपा दन मंडल निरिक्षक मा लक्षाचे कडु काडून घेवून तो देणेंचा आहे. सदरचा
 कच्चा मु सपा दन मंडल निरिक्षक याचा देणेंचा आहे. सव्वया कामो, सपा दन
 करणेत आलेल्या जमोनी प्रत्यक्ष पाहून त्या वास्तवा क खेपट्टो लिहून द्या असे
 सांगीतले वरून आम्ही पंच, व मंडल निरिक्षक आणते सदर जमोनीचा कच्चा घेणारे
 मंडल निरिक्षक श्री ~~कार रस~~ ~~कुतवणी~~ - - - - - असे सर्व जण मिळून संव्धोत
 जमोनीत झाले गेली. जमोन हिडून पितून पाहिला. सपा दन करणेत आलेल्या जमोनी
 च्या हद्दी, मोजणी नकाशा व हुकूम बरोबर आसल्याची खात्री करून घेतली. त्या
 जमोनीचा तपशिल खालील प्रमाणे.

मंडल क्रमांक सपा दन क्षेत्र. आकार. जमोन मा लक्षाचे नांव.
 हे. आर.

१०० वा १

०-६१

१०-०६

बाळासो ठाण आम्हासो घुडवली.

दस्तावेज

(Signature)

समोर.

पंच सही. पांडुरंग तुकाराम उरव

(जा दा मजबरा सा ठो
गो गो पहा)

मरपायो पावतो.

मो श्री ----- लिहून देतो की, वा नमुद
 केलेल्या क खेपट्टा प्रमाणे, सपा दन जमोनीचा कच्चा आज रोजी मला विजेश
 मुनी सपा दन आ धिकारी क्र. १० याचे कडोल मंडल निरिक्षक याचे कडून निकट
 मिळाली. त्या वल तक्रार हरकत का हो ना हो. म्हणून लिहून दिला पावतो.

(Signature)
११/१०

मंडल निरिक्षक. विजेश मुनी

